

SPFI

INI

TABLE OF CONTENTS

2021 NWSL Schedule	2
Club History	3
Year-by-year Results	4
Individual Accolades	5
Technical Staff Bios	6-7
Player Bios	8-37
Roster	38-39
NWSL Media Policy	40-41
Training Session Information	42
League Information	43
Stadium Information	44
Streaming & Broadcast Information	45
Ticket Information	46





2021 NWSL SCHEDULE

OL REIGN 2021 NWSL CHALLENGE CUP PRELIMINARY ROUND SCHEDULE & RESULTS (HOME GAMES IN BOLD) - ALL TIMES PT

DATE		OPPONENT	TIME	VENUE	RESULTS
Friday	4/16	Houston Dash	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	0-0 T
Wednesday	4/21	Portland Thorns FC	7:00 p.m.	Providence Park	0-2 L
Tuesday	4/27	Chicago Red Stars	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	3-2 W
Monday	5/3	Kansas City	5:00 p.m.	Field of Legends	2-1 W

OL REIGN 2021 NWSL REGULAR SEASON SCHEDULE

(HOME GAMES IN BOLD) - ALL TIMES PT

DATE		OPPONENT	TIME	VENUE	PLATFORM
Saturday	5/15	NC Courage	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Twitch
Sunday	5/23	Portland Thorns FC	3:00 p.m.	Providence Park	CBSSN
Sunday	5/30	Washington Spirit	4:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Saturday	6/5	NJ/NY Gotham FC	4:00 p.m.	Red Bull Arena	Paramount+
Saturday	6/19	NC Courage	1:00 p.m.	Sahlen's Stadium	CBS
Tuesday	6/22	Chicago Red Stars	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Twitch
Saturday	6/26	NJ/NY Gotham FC	1:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Parmount+
Friday	7/2	Houston Dash	5:30 p.m.	BBVA Stadium	Paramount+
Sunday	7/11	Kansas City	4:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Sunday	7/18	Chicago Red Stars	3:00 p.m.	Seat Geek Stadium	Paramount+
Saturday	7/24	Orlando Pride	4:00 p.m.	Exploria Stadium	Twitch
Saturday	7/31	Racing Louisville FC	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Twitch
Saturday	8/7	Houston Dash	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Twitch
Saturday	8/14	Kansas City	5:00 p.m.	Legends Field	Paramount+
Saturday	8/21	NJ/NY Gotham FC	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Sunday	8/29	Portland Thorns FC	4:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Wednesday	9/1	Houston Dash	5:00 p.m.	BBVA Stadium	CBSSN
Saturday	9/4	Racing Louisville FC	4:30 p.m.	Lynn Family Stadium	Paramount+
Sunday	9/12	Washington Spirit	2:00 p.m.	Audi Field	Paramount+
Sunday	9/26	Orlando Pride	4:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Twitch
Saturday	10/2	Portland Thorns FC	7:00 p.m.	Providence Park	Paramount+
Sunday	10/10	Chicago Red Stars	4:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Saturday	10/16	Washington Spirit	7:00 p.m.	Cheney Stadium	Paramount+
Saturday	10/30	Kansas City	5:00 p.m.	Legends Field	Paramount+



CLUB HISTORY

One of the eight inaugural members of the National Women's Soccer League, OL Reign was founded in 2012 as Seattle Reign FC by Bill and Teresa Predmore. The club played its first season at Starfire Stadium in Tukwila, Washington, before moving to Memorial Stadium in Seattle in 2014. The club won consecutive NWSL Shields in 2014 and 2015, finishing at the top of the table both seasons. Head coach Laura Harvey was named the NWSL Coach of the Year for the 2014 and 2015 seasons. The club missed the playoffs in 2016 and 2017, before returning in 2018 in its first season under head coach Vlatko Andonovski. On January 30, 2019, OL Reign announced that it would begin playing its home matches at Cheney Stadium in Tacoma, Washington. The club reached the NWSL semifinals for a second consecutive season in 2019, before Andonovski departed the club to accept the head coaching position with the U.S. Women's National Team.

In November of 2019, it was announced that Bill and Teresa Predmore had entered into exclusive negotiations to sell the club to OL Groupe, the parent company of Olympique Lyonnais. The sale was announced on December 19, 2019, with OL Groupe becoming 89.5% owners, Bill and Teresa Predmore retaining a 7.5% stake, and four-time NBA champion Tony Parker holding a 3.0% stake. In March 2020, the club officially unveiled its new name and crest ahead of the 2020 season.



YEAR-BY-YEAR RESULTS

YEAR	COMPETITION	GP	w	L	D	GF	GA	GD	PTS	POS
2021	Challenge Cup	4	2	1	1	5	5	0	7	2 (West Divison)
2020	Challenge Cup	5	1	2	2	1	2	-1	5	З
2020	Fall Series	4	1	2	1	6	8	-2	4	7
2019	Regular Season	24	10	6	8	27	27	0	38	4
2019	Postseason	1	0	1	0	1	4	-3		
2018	Regular Season	24	11	5	8	27	19	8	41	З
2018	Postseason	1	0	1	0	1	2	-1		
2017	Regular Season	24	9	8	7	43	37	6	34	5
2016	Regular Season	20	8	6	6	29	21	8	30	5
2015	Regular Season	20	13	З	4	41	21	20	43	1
2015	Postseason	2	1	1	0	З	1	2		
2014	Regular Season	24	16	2	6	50	20	30	54	1
2014	Postseason	2	1	1	0	З	З	0		
2013	Regular Season	22	5	14	з	22	36	-14	18	7
TOTAL		177	78	53	46	259	206	53	274	



INDIVIDUAL ACCOLADES

2013						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	Player of the				
Jess Fishlock	Megan Rapinoe	Jess Fishlock Megan Rapino				
2014						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	MVP	Golden Boot	Coach of the Year	Player of the Month	Player of the Week
Kendall Fletcher	Hope Solo	Kim Little	Kim Little	Laura Harvey	Kim Little - April	Sydney Leroux - Wk 4
Jess Fishlock	Lauren Barnes				Kim Little - May	Nahomi Kawasumi - Wk 13, 16
Kim Little Nahomi Kawasumi	Steph Cox				Kim Little - July	
Nanomi Kawasumi						
2015						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	Coach of the `	Year	Player of the Month	Player of the Week	
Lauren Barnes	Steph Cox	Laura Harvey		Kim Little - June	Jess Fishlock - Wk 9	
Jess Fishlock	Kendall Fletcher				Beverly Yanez - Wk 15	
Kim Little	Keelin Winters				Kim Little - Wk 19	
Beverly Yanez	Megan Rapinoe					
2016						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	Defender of t	he Year	Player of the Week		
Lauren Barnes	Jess Fishlock	Lauren Barnes	6	Kim Little - Wk 2, 3		
	Kim Little			Nahomi Kawasumi - Wk 11		
				Manon Melis - Wk 16		
2017						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	Player of the	Month	Player of the Week	Team of the Month*	
Jess Fishlock	Megan Rapinoe	Megan Rapino	e -July	Haley Kopmeyer - Wk 1	Jess Fishlock - April, June	
				Jess Fishlock - Wk 2, 22	Megan Rapinoe - June, July	
				Nahomi Kawasumi - Wk 5	Nahomi Kawasumi - May	
				Megan Rapinoe - Wk 11, 14		
2018						
NWSL Best XI	NWSL Second XI	Player of the	Month	Player of the Week	Team of the Month*	
Megan Rapinoe	Lydia Williams	Megan Rapino	e - March	Megan Rapinoe - Wk 1, 7	Megan Rapinoe - March, July	
	Steph Catley				Steph Catley - May	
					Theresa Nielsen - July, Aug.	
					Megan Oyster - Aug.	
					Lydia Williams - Aug.	
2019						
NWSL Second XI	Rookie of the Year	Coach of the `	Year	Player of the Month	Player of the Week	Team of the Month*
Lauren Barnes	Bethany Balcer	Vlatko Andono	ovski	Jess Fishlock – June	Jess Fishlock – Week 9	Megan Oyster – June
Bethany Balcer					Ifeoma Onumonu – Week 10	Jess Fishlock – June
Megan Rapinoe					Darian Jenkins – Week 21	Ifeoma Onumonu – June
					Jodie Taylor – Week 24	Lauren Barnes – September
						Beverly Yanez – September

* Award began in 2017 season



FARID BENSTITI HEAD COACH

Benstiti enters his second season with OL Reign in 2021. The French head coach is one of the most experienced and accomplished managers in women's professional soccer. Benstiti has delivered eight domestic league titles in three countries (France, Russia, and China), taken both Olympique Lyonnais and PSG to the UEFA Women's Champions League final, and has worked with some of the world's best female footballers during his 20 years as a coach.

Born in Lyon, France in 1967, Benstiti began his professional career as a midfielder with Olympique Lyonnais in 1984. Benstiti spent 16 years as a professional player at various French clubs before becoming the head coach of FC Lyon's women's side in 2001.

When FC Lyon was acquired by OL Groupe in 2004 and rebranded as Olympique Lyonnais Féminin, Benstiti was retained as manager and led the club to four consecutive Division 1 Féminine championships from 2006-2010, along with three Coupe de France trophies.

After leaving OL in 2010, Benstiti found success in Russia, leading WFC Rossiyanka to a Russian Women's Championship title in 2012 while simultaneously serving as the head coach of the Russian women's national team.

A return to France saw Benstiti take the helm of Paris Saint-Germain in 2012, whom he guided to four straight second-place finishes and an appearance in the finals of the UEFA Women's Champions League.

Now, after a disrupted first season featuring the first ever NWSL Challenge Cup and Fall Series and previously winning three league titles in the Chinese Women's Super League with Dalian Quanjian, Benstiti comes to the Puget Sound hoping to bring further success to OL Reign while respecting what has made the club special.



Sam Laity Assistant Head Coach

Sam Laity enters his ninth season working with OL Reign. A native of Plymouth, England, Laity has lived in the Puget Sound since 2001. In addition to his work with the first team, Laity previously served as a head coach with several teams with OL Reign Academy.

Laity holds a UEFA "B" License and worked with local youth clubs like Pacific Northwest Soccer Club, Dos FC, Westsound FC and Pacific Premier. He holds an NSCAA Master Coach Diploma and has worked as a regional NSCAA staff instructor.



Ljupco Kmetovski Goalkeeper Coach

Kmetovski returns for a third season with OL Reign. The Macedonian keeper coach, who holds a UEFA "A" License and a UEFA "Pro" goalkeeper license, oversaw a keeper corps that kept seven clean sheets and maintained a 1.125 goals against average in 2019.



Matt Dorman Video Analyst



Andrew Wiseman Director of High Performance



Nicole Surdyka Rehabilitation Director



TECHNICAL STAFF CONT.



Kathryn Johnson Athletic Trainer



Isabella Pino Equipment Manager



Santiago Gallo Associate General Manager



Faustine Perrin Team Administrator

OL REIGN FRONT OFFICE STAFF Bill Predmore Minority Owner & CEO Vincent Berthillot C00 Teresa Predmore Minority Owner & President, OL Reign Academy **Stephen Thurlby** Director of Retail & Ticket Sales **Trevor Schuler** Corporate Sales Manager **Dillon Alexander** Group Sales Manager Tara Rhoades Director of Marketing and Communications **Annie Ferguson** Video Producer Lucy Hyde **Content Producer Robine Anderson** Marketing Coordinator Melissa Hemenway Senior Accountant Lauren Louderback Sponsorship Account Manager/Match Day Coordinator



KAREN BARDSLEY

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Goalkeeper
Height:	5'11"
Date of Birth:	10/14/1984
Age:	36
Hometown:	Santa Monica, CA
Citizenship:	England, USA
Previous Club:	Manchester City
How Acquired:	Signed on loan from Manchester City February 22,
	2021, through June 30, 2021

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 360 Minutes Played, 5 Goal Allowed, 1.25 Goals Against Average, 17 Saves, 1 Clean Sheet

2020 stats: 0 Games Played

2019 stats: 9 Games Played, 9 Games Started, 810 Minutes Played, 6 Goals Allowed, 0.67 Goals Against Average, 10 Saves, 5 Clean Sheets

Won Women's Super League (WSL) with Manchester City in 2016

Won Women's FA Cup with Manchester city in 2019-2020, 2018-2019, 2016-2017

Won WSL Cup 2018-2019, 2016, 2014

International: Won SheBelieves Cup with England in 2019

Named the FIFA Women's World Cup All-Star Team in 2015

FIFA Women's World Cup 3rd place team in 2015

EUFA Women's Championship runner-up 2009

Made her senior team debut in the Algarve Cup in 2005



Z AMBER BROOKS

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Defender
Height:	5'6"
Date of Birth:	01/23/1991
Age:	30
Hometown:	Evansville, IN
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Houston Dash
How Acquired:	Acquired February 3, 2020 in a trade with the
	Houston Dash

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 199 Minutes Played, 0 Goal, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 13 Games Played, 13 Games Started, 1,170 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 0 Assists, 19 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 4 Fouls Committed

2019 stats: 24 Games Played, 24 Games Started, 2,160 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assists, 20 Shots, 8 Shots on Goal, 16 Fouls Committed, 2 Yellow Cards

Played 2 seasons (2018/2019, 2019/2020) on loan in W-League with Adelaide United starting and playing all 9,529 minutes in 23 total games

Won 2015 NWSL Shield with OL Reign before being traded to Houston Dash playing four seasons with Houston

Only player in the league to play every minute of the last three seasons and 2020 Challenge Cup, Fall Series

Won 2014-15 Frauen-Bundesliga with Bayern Munich while on Ioan. Also played with Bayern Munich in the 2012/2013 seasons and 2013/2014 seasons totaling 19 games

International:

Won 2010 Concacaf U20 Championship with the U.S.

Represented the United States at the 2008 FIFA U17 Women's World Cup









She/Her
Defender
5'5"
05/31/1989
31
Upland, CA
USA
Philadelphia Independence (WPS)
Selected in the 2013 Supplemental NWSL Draft with the 10th overall pick

2021 Challenge Cup: 2 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 180 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 1 Assist, 0 Shots, 0 Shot on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 23 Games Played, 23 Games Started, 2,038 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 1 Assist, 1 Shot, 0 Shots on Goal, 6 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: 34 Games Played, 35 Games Started, 3135 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 6 Yellow Cards

Loaned to Kristianstad August 2020 - December 2020

Loaned to Melbourne City from November 2019 - March 2020

Spent some time on loan with Melbourne City in 2016/2017, 2017/2018, 2018/2019 playing in 38 games

Barnes was the NWSL's 2016 Defender of the Year

Loaned to Melbourne Victory 2014/15 seasons playing in 10 games, 2013/214 seasons playing in 5 games

Barnes was named to the NWSL Best XI twice -- in 2015 and 2016 Named to the NWSL Second XI in 2014 and 2019

Barnes holds OL Reign's club record for appearances with 149 and minutes played with 12,981 $\,$

An OL Reign original, Barnes has played of the club since its inaugural 2013 season

International: Called up to the 2016 SheBelieves Cup

Attended U.S. Soccer U23 Invitation Cup in 2015, member of U23s that won Four Nations Tournament in England in 2010, and played six times for U23s with two assists in 2009

Played for the U.S. silver medalists at Pan American Games in Brazil and traveled with the U20s to Mexico in 2007

Member of the national team program since U15 age group in 2004-2006







Pronouns: They/Them Position: Midfielder 5'9" Height: Date of Birth: 8/11/1995 25 Age: Hometown: Toronto, ON, Canada CAN Citizenship: Previous Club: Paris FC How Acquired: Signed July 15, 2019

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 3 Games Started, 258 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shot on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 12 Games Played, 9 Games Started, 865 Minutes Played, O Goals, O Assists, 1 Shots, O Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 1 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 6 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 357 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

Loaned to Vittsjö of Damallscenskan from August 2020 – December 2020 playing in 8 games

Made their OL Reign debut against Utah Royals FC on August 11, 2019 Played briefly with Paris FC in Feminine Division 1 in 2018/2019, playing just 2 games

Made 17 appearances for Washington in 2018, including 16 starts Highest-drafted Canadian in league history (by Washington Spirit with the third overall pick in 2018)

International:

Made 50th appearance for Canada at 2019 FIFA Women's World Cup in $\ensuremath{\mathsf{France}}$

Won bronze medal with Canada at 2016 Olympic Games in Rio Prior to their senior team debut, Quinn represented Canada at the U17, U20 and U23 levels







Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward 5'8" Height: 03/12/1997 Date of Birth: 24 Age: Hometown: Colorado Springs, CO USA Citizenship: Previous Club: NC Courage Acquired December 7, 2020 in trade with NC Courage How Acquired:

2021 Challenge Cup: 0 Games Played

2020 stats: 6 Games Played, 1 Games Started, 190 Minutes Played, 3 Goals, 0 Assists, 13 Shots, 6 Shots on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Card

2019 stats: None

Played five games, scoring three goals with Melbourne City in the W-league in 2020 (W-League Winner 2019-2020) and one game with NC Courage in the NWSL Challenge Cup. Tore her ACL just 13 minutes into her debut at the NWSL Challenge Cup against Portland on June 27, 2020

Was selected by North Carolina with the sixth overall pick in the 2020 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{NWSL}}$ College Draft

A 2019 graduate from Texas A & M scoring 45 times in 90 matches earning All-American First Team, and SEC Forward of the Year honors

International:

Played for the U23 U.S. Women's National Team in 2019

Played for the U20 U.S. Women's National Team in the FIFA U20 Women's World Cup in 2016 where she scored two goals





DZSENIFER MAROZSÁN FORWARD

Pronunciation:	Jennifer Maro-ZHON
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Forward
Height:	5'7"
Date of Birth:	4/8/1992
Age:	29
Hometown:	Budapest, Hungary
Citizenship:	DEU, HUN
Previous Club:	Olympique Lyonnais
How Acquired:	On Ioan from Olympique Lyonnais July 2021 – December
	2021

2020/2021 Season: 24 Games Played, 24 Games Started, 2012 Minutes Played, 5 Goals, 14 Assists, 2 Yellow Cards

2019/2020 Season: 22 Games Played, 22 Games Started, 1857 Minutes Played, 11 Goals, 15 Assists, 3 Yellow Cards

2018/2019 Season: 22 Games Played, 19 Games Started, 1750 Minutes Played, 12 Goals, 7 Assists, 1 Yellow Card

Three-time Ligue 1 Female Player of the Year

Two-time FIFA FIFPro Women's World XI

Three-time German Female Footballer of the Year

Has won French Division 1 Féminine three times with Lyon – in the 2016/2017, 2017/2018, and 2018/2019 seasons

Won the Trophée des Championnes Féminin with Lyon in the 2019/2020 season

Has won the Coupe de France Féminine three times with Lyon – in the 2016/2017, 2018/2019, and 2019/2020 seasons

Has won the UEFA Women's Champions League five times with Lyon – in the 2014/2015, 2016/2017, 2017/2018, 2018/2019, and 2019/2020 seasons

Won the Women's International Champions Cup with Lyon in 2019

Has won the DFB Pokal Women twice with FFC Frankfurt – in 2010/2011 and 2013/2014 seasons

International: Winner of the 2016 Olympics in Rio de Janeiro with Germany

Winner of the UEFA Women's Championship in 2013

Winner of the FIFA U20 Women's World Cup in Germany





EUGÉNIE LE SOMMER

Pronunciation:	yoo,ZHā'nē luh sum-airh
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Forward
Height:	5'3"
Date of Birth:	05/18/1989
Age:	32
Hometown:	Grasse, France
Citizenship:	FRA
Previous Club:	Olympique Lyonnais
How Acquired:	On Ioan from Olympique Lyonnais July 2021 – December
	2021

2020/2021 Season: 19 Games Played, 13 Games Started, 1177 Minutes Played, 5 Goals, 3 Assists, 1 Yellow Card

2019/2020 Season: 17 Games Played, 14 Games Started, 1091 Minutes Played, 10 Goals, 5 Assists, 0 Yellow Cards

2018/2019 Season: 26 Games Played, 23 Games Started, 1988 Minutes Played, 19 Goals, 5 Assists, 1 Yellow Card

Two-time Ligue 1 Female Player of the Year, 2009/2010 and 2014/2015

Won the Trophée des Championnes Féminin with Lyon in 2020

Has won the Coupe de France Féminine eight times with Lyon - in 2019/2020, 2018/2019, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2014/2015, 2013/2014, 2012/2013, 2011/2012

Has won the French Division 1 Féminine 10 times with Lyon – in 2019/2020, 2018/2019, 2017/2018, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2014/2015, 2013/2014, 2012/2013, 2011/2012, 2010/2011

Has won the UEFA Women's Champions League seven times with Lyon – in 2019/2020, 2018/2019, 2017/2018, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2011/2012, 2010/2011

Won the Women's International Champions Cup with Lyon in 2019

International: Two-time FIFA FIFPro Women's World XI, 2015, 2016

2015 FIFA Women's World Cup All-Star Team

Won the Tournoi de France with France in 2020

Won the SheBelieves Cup in 2017

Has played for the French National Team since 2008 making a total of 175 appearances, scoring 86 goals





JESSICA FISHLOCK MIDFIELDER

Pronunciation:	fish-lock
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Midfielder
Height:	5'2"
Date of Birth:	01/14/1987
Age:	34
Hometown:	Cardiff, Wales
Citizenship:	WAL
Previous Club:	Melbourne Victory
How Acquired:	Signed February 2013 ahead of inaugural season

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 196 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 1 Assist, 3 Shots, 3 Shots on Goal, 3 Foul Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 12 Games Played, 11 Game Started, 968 Minutes Played, 3 Goals, 4 Assists, 22 Shots, 8 Shots on Goal, 8 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: 5 Games Played, 5 Games Started, 414 Minutes Played, 3 Goals, 1 Assist, 18 Shots, 10 Shots on Goal, 3 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

After just two appearances for OL Reign in 2020 Fishlock was loaned to Reading FC in the WSL August 2020 – March 2021

Has won the UEFA Champions League twice - with FFC Frankfurt in 2014/2015 and Olympique Lyon in 2018-19

Won the W-League 4 times - in 2013/2014 (Melbourne Victory), 2015/2016, 2016/2017, and 2017/2018 (Melbourne City)

Has been named to the NWSL Best XI four times - in 2013, 2014, 2015, 2017, and NWSL Second XI in 2016

Named W-League Best XI in 2012 and Player of the Year in 2013 while playing with Melbourne Victory

An OL Reign original, Fishlock has played for the club since its inaugural 2013 season

2011-2012 played with Bristol in England's FA WSL earning 2012 Player of the Season

International: First Wales player, male or female, to make 100 appearances for the senior national team

Wales team caption 2012-2015

Made her Wales senior national team debut in 2006 at the age of 19, in 2011 and 2012 honored as Wales FA player of the Year





Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Forward
Height:	5'7"
Date of Birth:	12/14/1992
Age:	27
Hometown:	Boise, ID
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Houston Dash
How Acquired:	Acquired February 3, 2020 in a trade with the
	Houston Dash

CHAR Q

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 355 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assists, 5 Shots, 2 Shot on Goal, 0 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 13 Games Played, 13 Games Started, 1,136 Minutes Played, 3 Goals, 0 Assists, 26 Shots, 12 Shots on Goal, 9 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: 24 Games Played, 23 Games Started, 2,079 Minutes Played, 5 Goals, 4 Assists, 37 Shots, 14 Shots on Goal, 9 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

Acquired by Houston Dash in June 2018, led Houston offensively in 2018-2019 with five goals and three assists before being traded to OL Reign in February 2020

Loaned to Sydney FC in the W-League in 2019/2020 and 2018/2019 winning the 2018/2019 W-League Championship

Kicked of her career in the NWSL in the 2015 Draft by the Chicago Red Stars as the eleventh pick overall. Played with Chicago through June 2018, scoring 22 goals for the team

Was named to the NWSL Second XI on three occasions – 2015, 2017 and 2018 $\,$

International:

Was a member of the 2018 U.S. SheBelives Cup champions

Played with Mexico's U-20 National Team in early 2012, later called up to the senior national team, making her debut for Mexico in December 2012, but filed a one-time switch to play for the United States in 2017, making her the first female player to play for both the United States National Team and against the United States National Team (as a member of the Mexico National Team)



12 SARAH BOUHADDI GOALKEEPER

Pronunciation:	Boo-uh-di
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Goalkeeper
Height:	5'9"
Date of Birth:	10/17/1986
Age:	34
Hometown:	Cannes, France
Citizenship:	FRA
Previous Club:	Olympique Lyonnais
How Acquired:	On Ioan from Olympique Lyonnais July 2021 -
	December 2021

2020/2021 Season: 22 Games Played, 22 Games Started, 1980 Minutes Played, 14 Clean Sheets

2019/2020 Season: 23 Games Played, 23 Games Started, 2070 Minutes Played, 19 Clean Sheets

2018/2019 Season: 25 Games Played, 25 Games Started, 2250 Minutes Played, 15 Clean Sheets

Won FIFA Best Women's Goalkeeper in 2020

Eight-time Coupe de France Féminine winner with Lyon – in 2019/2020, 2018/2019, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2014/2015, 2013/2014, 2012/2013, 2011/2012

Won the Trophée des Championnes Féminin with Lyon in 2019/2020

Has won the French Division 1 Féminine 10 times with Lyon – in 2018/2019, 2017/2018, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2014/2015, 2013/2014, 2012/2013, 2011/2012, 2010/2011, 2009/2010

Seven-time winner of the UEFA Women's Champions League with Lyon – in 2019/2020, 2018/2019, 2017/2018, 2016/2017, 2015/2016, 2011/2012, 2010/2011

Won the Women's International Champions Cup with Lyon in 2019

International: Won the Tournoi de France with France in 2020

Won the SheBelieves Cup with France in 2017

Started playing with the French National Team in 2005, playing in the FIFA Women's World Cup in 2015 and 2019





3 CELIA JIMÉNEZ DELGADO

Pronunciation:	See-lee-a Him-en-ez dell-god-oh
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Defender
Height:	5'10"
Date of Birth:	06/20/1995
Age:	25
Hometown:	Alcaudete, Andalusia, Spain
Citizenship:	ESP
Previous Club:	FC Rosengård
How Acquired:	Selected in 2108 NWSL Draft with 37th overall pick

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 360 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assists, 3 Shots, 2 Shots on Goal, 8 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 9 Games Played, 7 Games Started, 623 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 1 Assist, 9 Shots, 4 Shots on Goal, 8 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 17 Games Played, 14 Games Started, 1,318 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assists, 11 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 4 Yellow Cards

Loaned to Olympique Lyonnais from September 2020 - April 2021

Loaned to Perth Glory in the W-League from October 2019 – September 2020 where she played 9 matches scoring 3 goals

Scored her first NWSL goal in win over Portland on July 5, 2019

Made 9 appearances for FC Rosengård in Damallsvenskan in 2018 scoring two goals.

Holds a degree in aerospace engineering from the University of Alabama

International:

Has represented Spain at two FIFA Women's World Cups – in 2015 and 2019 $\,$

Helped Spain win the UEFA U17 Championship in 2011





14 STEPH COX DEFENDER

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Defender
Height:	5'6"
Date of Birth:	04/03/1986
Age:	35
Hometown:	Los Gatos, CA
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Seattle Sounders Women
How Acquired:	Signed May 31, 2019

2021 Challenge Cup: 2 Games Played, 1 Game Started, 84 Minutes Played, O Goals, O Assists, O Shots, O Shot on Goal, O Foul Committed, O Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 8 Games Played, 8 Games Started, 686 Minutes Played, O Goals, 1 Assist, O Shots, O Shot on Goal, 3 Fouls Committed, O Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 7 Games Played, 3 Games Started, 291 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 3 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

Signed with OL Reign originally on June 19, 2013 during the inaugural NWSL season

2015 Cox announced her retirement from the sport, but came out of retirement and returned to the club in July 2019 $\,$

Was named to the NWSL Second XI in 2014

International:

Recorded 89 caps for the U.S. Women's National Team in her international career

Represented the U.S. Women's National Team at the 2011 FIFA Women's World \mbox{Cup}

Won the Gold Medal at 2008 Beijing Olympic Games with the U.S. Women's National Team





15 MEGAN RAPINOE

Pronunciation: raw-PEE-no Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward Height: 5'7" 07/05/1985 Date of Birth: Age: 35 Redding, CA Hometown: Citizenship: USA Previous Club: Olympique Lyonnais Signed June 21, 2013 as an Allocated Player How Acquired:

2021 Challenge Cup: 2 Games Played, 1 Game Started, 78 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 3 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: None

2019 stats: 6 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 453 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 12 Shots, 5 Shots on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

In 2013 Rapinoe signed with Olympique Lyonnais for the second half of French league season and later joined OL Reign as USWNT allocated player and returned to OL Reign after her season with Lyon

Named NWSL Best XI in 2018 and NWSL Second Best XI in 2013, 2015, 2017, 2019

International:

Rapinoe has 175 appearances with the United States Women's National Team

Won the SheBelieves Cup in 2021, 2020, and 2018

Won FIFA Women's World Cup in 2015 and 2019, runner-up in 2011

Won the Tournament of Nations in 2018, runner-up in 2017

Won Olympic Games in 2012, represented the United States in 2016

Individual International Honors:

2020: FIFPro World XI

2019: FIFA Women's World Cup Final Player of the Match, FIFA Women's World Cup Golden Boot, FIFA Women's World Cup Golden Ball, The Best FIFA Women's Player, FIFA Women's World Cup All Star Team, IFFHS Woman Playmaker, Ballon D'Or Fémenin, IFFHS CONCACAF Woman Team of the Decade (2001-2020), FIFPro World XI

2015: FIFA Women's World Cup All Star Team





17 DANI WEATHERHOLT MIDFIELDER

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Midfielder
Height:	5'8"
Date of Birth:	03/17/1994
Age:	27
Hometown:	Laguna Beach, CA
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Orlando Pride
	Acquired January 22, 2020 in a trade with the Orlando Pride
Age: Hometown: Citizenship: Previous Club: How Acquired:	27 Laguna Beach, CA USA Orlando Pride Acquired January 22, 2020 in a trade with the Orlando

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 225 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 9 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 7 Games Played, 4 Games Played, 460 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 2 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: 19 Games Played, 16 Games Played, 1,341 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 3 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 21 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

Won 2018-19 W-League Premiership with Melbourne Victory FC, playing in 11 matches with two assists

Made 73 appearances in four seasons with Orlando Pride (2016-2019), scoring three goals

Was Orlando Pride's 31st overall pick in the 2016 NWSL Draft

Was named to the All-WCC First Team as a senior at Santa Clara University in 2015

International:





18 MACHAELA GEORGE

Pronunciation: muh-kay-luh Pronouns: She/Her Position: Defender Height: 5'7" Date of Birth: 10/03/1997 Age: 23 Hometown: Laguna Hills, CA USA Citizenship: How Acquired: Signed June 21, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: O Games Played

2020 stats: 2 Games Played, 2 Games Played, 173 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 1 Assist, 0 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: None

Loaned to Fortuna Hjørring from August 2020 – December 2020 Played in 2 Champion's League matches for Fortuna Hjørring Santa Clara alum who earned a spot on OL Reign's Challenge Cup roster after joining pre-season training as a non-roster invitee Scored four goals and added six assists as a senior at Santa Clara in 2019.





19 KRISTEN MCNABB

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Defender
Height:	5'5"
Date of Birth:	04/17/1994
Age:	27
Hometown:	Montville, NJ
Citizenship:	USA
How Acquired:	Selected with the 37th overall pick in the 2017 NWSL College Draft

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 3 Games Started, 257 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 1 Shot, 1 Shot on Goal, 3 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 8 Games Played, 8 Games Started, 705 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 4 Shots, 2 Shots on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 2 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 15 Games Played, 10 Games Started, 1,001 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 1 Assist, 4 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 11 Fouls Committed, 5 Yellow Cards

Made 20 appearances for OL Reing, starting in 12 in 2018

Made her OL Reign debut in a 1-1 draw with Sky Blue FC on April 16, 2017, scoring her first professional goal on April 22 against Houston Dash

 $\mathsf{Played}\ \mathsf{over}\ 1,000\ \mathsf{minutes}\ \mathsf{in}\ \mathsf{each}\ \mathsf{of}\ \mathsf{her}\ \mathsf{first}\ \mathsf{three}\ \mathsf{professional}\ \mathsf{seasons}\ \mathsf{with}\ \mathsf{OL}\ \mathsf{Reign}$

Spent the 2017-18 W-League season on loan to Australian side Melbourne Victory, making 11 starts scoring 1 goal

International:

Has represented the U.S. Women's National Team at the U18 and U23 levels $% \left(\mathcal{U}_{1}^{2}\right) =0$





Pronunciation: Koh-set Mor-shay Pronouns: She/Her Goalkeeper Position: Height: 6'2" Date of Birth: 06/09/1997 Age: 23 Hometown: Lawrenceville, GA USA Citizenship: Previous Club: Eskilstuna United DFF How Acquired: Signed December 4, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: O Games Played

2020 stats: 10 Games Played, 10 Games Started, 900 Minutes Played, 14 Goals Allowed, 2 Clean Sheets

2019 stats: None

Joined OL Reign from Eskilstuna United DFF in the Swedish Damallsvenskan, where she made 10 appearances in 2020 and kept two clean sheets

Began her collegiate career with the Louisiana Ragin' Cajuns, before transferring to Texas A&M after her sophomore season

While playing for the Aggies, Morché kept 20 clean sheets and posted a 35-7-3 record, helping the school claim the 2017 SEC Championship.



21 NICOLE MOMIKI

Pronunciation: mo-mee-key Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward 5'0" Height: 4/9/1996 Date of Birth: Age: 25 New York, NY Hometown: JPN/USA Citizenship: Previous Club: NTV Beleza How Acquired: Signed on May 22, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 0 Games Started, 27 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shot on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 6 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 156 Minutes Played, O Goals, 1 Assist, 1 Shot, O Shots on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, O Yellow Cards

2019 stats (with NTV Beleza): 17 Games Played, 1,459 Minutes Played, 4 Goals, 7 Assists

Loaned to Linköping in the Damallsvenskan from August 2020 – December 2020

Made her senior club debut with NTV Beleza in 2011

Won 2019 AFC Women's Club Championship with NTV Beleza

International: Made her FIFA Women's World Cup debut for Japan in 2019

Has been a part of the Japan National Team since 2017, making 30 appearances and scoring 10 goals

Played with the Japan U17 and U20 National Teams



Pronunciation:	jazz-min spen-sir
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Forward
Height:	5'1"
Date of Birth:	08/27/1990
Age:	30
Hometown:	Bay Shore, NY
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Orlando Pride
How Acquired:	Acquired January 29, 2018 in a trade with the
	Orlando Pride

2021 Challenge Cup: 2 Games Played, O Games Started, 10 Minutes Played, O Goals, O Assists, O Shots, O Shots on Goal, O Fouls Committed, O Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 7 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 319 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 1 Assist, 4 Shots, 2 Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 1 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 5 Game Played, 5 Game Started, 376 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 15 Shots, 4 Shots on Goal, 6 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

Her debut with Reign FC in 2018 marked her 100th NWSL game

Scored her first goal for Reign FC in a 2-0 win against the Washington Spirit on August 6, 2018

Scored 4 goals in 11 matches on loan with Melbourne City in the W-League 2018/2019

Acquired by Orlando Pride in 2016 via the Expansion Draft

In 2014 signed with the NY Flash as a Discovery Player later signing with Sydney FC of the Australian W-League in the offseason 2014/2015 and 2015/2016. Sydney was the runner-up in the W-League in 2015/2016

Signed with Washington Spirit in the 2013 NWSL inaugural season after playing in the UEFA Women's Champions League with Brøndby IF



23 TZIARRA KING FORWARD

Pronunciation:	Zee-ara
Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Forward
Height:	5'8"
Date of Birth:	08/21/1998
Age:	22
Hometown:	Sicklerville, NJ
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Utah Royals/Kansas City
How Acquired:	Acquired on January 4, 2021 in a trade with Kansas City

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 184 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 1 Assist, 1 Shot, 1 Shot on Goal, 5 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 8 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 409 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 0 Assists, 2 Shots, 1 Shots on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: None

Entered the NWSL after being drafted by the Utah Royals with the 8th overall selection in the 2020 NWSL Draft

Earned Atlantic Coast Conference Scholar Athlete of the Year award in 2019

International:

Played on the U.S. U16 Futsal team in 2014 and U18 Futsal team in 2015

Played with the U.S. U23 team in 2018



BLACK FUTURE



Pronunciation: ball-sir Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward 5'9" Height: 03/07/1997 Date of Birth: Age: 24 Hudsonville, MI Hometown: USA Citizenship: How Acquired: Signed April 12, 2019

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 158 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 3 Shots, 2 Shot2 on Goal, 2 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 9 Games Played, 7 Games Started, 542 Minutes Played, 3 Goals, 1 Assist, 8 Shots, 3 Shots on Goal, 14 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2019 stats: 24 Games Played, 19 Games Started, 1,700 Minutes Played, 6 Goals, 2 Assists, 55 Shots, 23 Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2019 NWSL Rookie of the Year

First player to sign an NWSL contract from an NAIA school

Her first professional goal came in OL Reign's first match at Cheney Stadium on April, 15 2019

Earned a professional contract with OL Reign after being invited to the 2018 preseason as a trialist

First player in NAIA history to be named National Player of the Year three times

International:

Won the 2019 Nordic Tournament with the U.S. Women's National Team U23s







Pronunciation: kel-SEE Pronouns: She/Her Midfielder Position: 5'7" Height: Date of Birth: 9/19/1997 Age: 23 Post Falls, Idaho Hometown: USA Citizenship: How Acquired: Selected the 9th overall pick in the 2020 NWSL College Draft

2021 Challenge Cup: O Games Played

2020: No stats available

Suffered a season ending injury in 2020 preseason

Was named 2018 WCC Player of the Year as a junior at Santa Clara University

Played freshman season at University of Washington, before redshirting her sophomore year to take part in the U20 FIFA Women's World Cup in 2016

International: Played with the U.S. U23 team in 2019

Played on the U20 U.S. team in the FIFA Women's World Cup in 2016





Pronouns: She/Her Position: Midfielder 5'2" Height: 01/26/2000 Date of Birth: 21 Age: Hometown: Jersey City, NJ BRA/USA Citizenship: Previous Club: Palmeiras Signed January 5, 2021 from Palmeiras in Brazil How Acquired:

2021 Challenge Cup: 3 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 147 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 2 Shots, 1 Shot on Goal, 2 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 14 Games played, 9 Games Started, 861 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 16 Games Played, 15 Games Started, 1,230 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Shots, 3 Yellow Cards

In Angelina's 2020 season she spent her time with the Palmeiras in Brazil

Played for Santos FC in Brazil from 2017-2019, playing 24 matches scoring 1 goal

International: Captain of Brazil U20 women's national team, playing on the team since 2017

6

Paulista winner in 2018, runner-up in 2017

Conmebol Libertadores Femenina Paulista runner-up in 2018

Brasileiro winner in 2017





Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Defender
Height:	5'10"
Date of Birth:	1/06/1998
Age:	23
Hometown:	Kirkland, WA
Citizenship:	USA
How Acquired:	Selected the 33rd overall pick in the 2020 NWSL College Draft

2021 Challenge Cup: O Games Played

2020 stats: 1 Game Played, 0 Games Started, 12 Minutes, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

Was injured most of the 2020 season only playing in one match in her first NWSL season

Won two national titles with Stanford

International:

Captained the U.S. at the 2018 U20 FIFA Women's World Cup in France Won 2018 Sud Ladies Cup with U.S. U20s





Pronouns: She/Her Position: Midfielder 5'5" Height: Date of Birth: 08/28/1985 35 Age: Hometown: San José, Costa Rica CRC Citizenship: Previous Club: LD Alajuelense How Acquired: Signed March 17, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 3 Games Started, 244 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 1 Assist, 1 Shot, 1 Shot on Goal, 7 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 8 Games Played, 8 Games Started, 632 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 3 Assists, 6 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 9 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

No 2019 stats available

Second Costa Rican women's soccer player to ever play abroad professionally

Won the 2019 Women's First Division with Alajuelense in China after spending 2018 Juangsu Suning winning the Chinese FA Cup and Regional Cup

Played with PSG of the Feminine Division 1 2012-2018 making 91 appearances and finishing as Champions League runner-up on two occasions

Won six French domestic titles with Olympique Lyonnais from 2006/2007-2011/2012

Won two UEFA Champions League titles with Lyon in 2011/2012 and 2012/2013

International: Named to shortlist for FIFA'S 2020 Puskás Award

Captain for the Costa Rica women's national team

Costa Rica qualified for its first ever FIFA Women's World Cup in 2015

2013 earned CA Women's Game winners

Cruz played with the U19 and U20 Costa Rica National teams before making her first appearance with the senior team in 2002 $\,$





31 ROSIE WHITE MIDFIELDER

Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward 5'5" Height: 06/06/1993 Date of Birth: Age: 27 Hometown: Auckland, New Zealand Citizenship: NZL Previous Club: Chicago Red Stars How Acquired: Signed July 16, 2019

2021 Challenge Cup: 1 Game Played, O Games Started, 4 Minutes Played, O Goals, O Assists, 1 Shot, 1 Shot on Goal, O Fouls Committed, O Yellow Cards

2020 stats: 6 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 302 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assist, 2 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 1 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 9 Games Played, 8 Games Started, 655 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 1 Assist, 19 Shots, 8 Shots on Goal, 14 Fouls Committed, 0 Yellow Cards

Scored her first goal for OL Reign in a 1-0 win over the Houston Dash on August 3, 2019 $\,$

Played with Chicago for the 2018 season and was picked up by OL Reign after returning from the 2019 FIFA Women's World Cup

Played her 2017 season with the Boston Breakers before Chicago selected White with the 7th overall pick in the 2018 NWSL Distribution Draft

Played two 2015/2016 with Liverpool in the Women's Super League

International:

Has represented New Zealand at three FIFA Women's World Cups – in 2011, 2015 and 2019

Represented New Zealand at the 2012 Olympic Games in London

Made her debut for the New Zealand senior national team at age 15





Pronouns:She/HerPosition:ForwardHeight:5'10"Date of Birth:07/27/1996Age:24Hometown:Camarillo, CACitizenship:USAHow Acquired:Signed March 15, 2021

2021 Challenge Cup: O Games Played

No stats available

Joined OL Reign's preseason training as a non-roster invitee in February 2021

She finished her career with the WSU Cougars as the all-time leader in wins (53), games played (90), and minutes (8158), as well as second in saves (306) and shutouts (29)





35 LEAH PRUITT FORWARD

Pronouns: She/Her Position: Forward 5'8" Height: 09/05/1997 Date of Birth: 23 Age: Hometown: Rancho Cucamonga, CA USA Citizenship: NC Courage Previous Club: How Acquired: Signed June 23, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 3 Games Started, 274 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assists, 8 Shots, 3 Shots on Goal, 8 Fouls Committed, 1 Yellow Card

2020 stats: 4 Games Played, 1 Game Started, 134 Minutes Played, 1 Goal, 0 Assist, 0 Yellow Cards

2019 stats: 14 Games Played, 6 Games Started, 557 Minutes Played, 2 Goals, 1 Assist, 1 Yellow Card

Was acquired in June 2020 after North Caroline waived Pruitt after a late season injury in her rookie year

Won the NWSL Championship with North Carolina in 2019

Won the NWSL Shield with North Carolina in 2019

5th overall pick in the 2019 NWSL College Draft

International: 2018 played with U23 U.S. Team



Pronouns:She/HerPosition:DefenderHeight:5'8"Date of Birth:11/15/1998Age:22Hometown:Albuquerque, NMCitizenship:USAHow Acquired:Signed June 21, 2020

2021 Challenge Cup: 4 Games Played, 4 Games Started, 360 Minutes Played, 0 Goals, 0 Assists, 0 Shots, 0 Shots on Goal, 1 Foul Committed, 0 Yellow Cards LACK

2020 stats: 4 Games Played, 2 Games Started, 196 Minutes, 0 Shots, 0 Cards

Joined the OL Reign as a non-roster invite from Wake Forest in June 2020 becoming the first Native American in the NWSL

2019 All-ACC second team

Served as a captain during her senior year at Wake Forest

36



PHALLON TULLIS-JOYCE GOALKEEPER

Pronouns:	She/Her
Position:	Goalkeeper
Height:	6'1"
Date of Birth:	10/19/1996
Age:	24
Hometown:	New York, NY
Citizenship:	USA
Previous Club:	Stade de Reims
How Acquired:	Signed April 8, 2021

2020/2021 Season: 20 Games Played, 20 Games Started, 1800 Minutes Played, 5 Clean Sheets

2019/2020 Season: 16 Games Played, 16 Games Started, 1440 Minutes Played, 5 Clean Sheets

Attended the University of Miami, where she was the co-captain of the team

Earned Second Team All-Atlantic Coast Conference honors

Started all 18 matches her senior year, earning a goal against average of 1.39 and 85 total saves





2021 ROSTER -ALPHABETICAL

NO.	PLAYER	POS	нт	DOB	HOMETOWN	COLLEGE	Pronouns
26	Angelina	MID	5'2"	1/26/2000	Jersey City, NJ		She/Her/Hers
24	Balcer, Bethany	FWD	5'9"	3/7/1997	Hudsonville, MI	Spring Arbor	She/Her/Hers
1	Bardsley, Karen	GK	5'11"	10/14/1984	Santa Monica, CA	California State	She/Her/Hers
З	Barnes, Lauren	DEF	5'5"	5/31/1989	Upland, CA	UCLA	She/Her/Hers
12	Bouhaddi, Sarah	GK	5'9"	10/17/1986	Cannes, France		She/Her/Hers
2	Brooks, Amber	DEF	5'6"	1/23/1991	Evansville, IN	UNC	She/Her/Hers
14	Cox, Steph	DEF	5'6"	04/03/1986	Los Gatos, CA	University of Portland	She/Her/Hers
28	Cruz, Shirley	MID	5'5"	8/28/1985	San José, Costa Rica		She/Her/Hers
33	Dederick, Ella	GK	5'10"	7/27/1996	Camarillo, CA	Washington State	She/Her/Hers
10	Fishlock, Jess	MID	5'2"	1/14/1987	Cardiff, Wales		She/Her/Hers
18	George, Machaela	DEF	5'7"	10/03/1997	Laguna Hills, CA	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
99	Hammond, Madison	DEF	5'8"	11/15/1998	Albuquerque, NM	Wake Forest	She/Her/Hers
25	Hedge, Kelcie	MID	5'7"	9/19/1997	Post Falls, ID	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
27	Hiatt, Sam	DEF	5'10"	1/6/1998	Kirkland, WA	Stanford	She/Her/Hers
11	Huerta, Sofia	FWD	5'7"	12/14/1992	Boise, ID	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
23	King, Tziarra	FWD	5'8"	8/21/1998	Sicklerville, NJ	North Carolina State	She/Her/Hers
13	Jiménez Delgado, Celia	DEF	5'10"	6/20/1995	Alcaudete, Andalusia, Spain	University of Alabama	She/Her/Hers
9	Le Sommer, Eugénie	FWD	5'3"	5/18/1989	Grasse, France		She/Her/Hers
8	Marozsán, Dzesenifer	FWD	5'7"	4/8/1992	Budaoest, Hungary		She/Her/Hers
19	McNabb, Kristen	DEF	5'5"	4/17/1994	Montville, NJ	University of Virginia	She/Her/Hers
21	Momiki, Nicole	FWD	5'0"	4/9/1996	New York, NY		She/Her/Hers
20	Morché, Cosette	GK	6'2"	6/9/1997	Lawrenceville, GA	Texas A&M	She/Her/Hers
35	Pruitt, Leah	FWD	5'8"	9/5/1997	Rancho Cucamonga, CA	USC	She/Her/Hers
5	Quinn	MID	5'9"	8/11/1995	Toronto, Canada	Duke	They/Them/Theirs
15	Rapinoe, Megan	FWD	5'6"	7/5/1985	Redding, CA	University of Portland	She/Her/Hers
22	Spencer, Jasmyne	FWD	5'2"	8/27/1990	Bay Shore, NY	University of Maryland	She/Her/Hers
	Tullis-Joyce, Phallon	GK	6'1"	10/19/1996	New York, NY	University of Miami	She/Her/Hers
8	Watt, Ally	FWD	5'8"	3/12/1997	Colorado Springs, CO	Texas A&M	She/Her/Hers
17	Weatherholt, Dani	MID	5'8"	3/17/1994	Laguna Beach, CA	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
31	White, Rosie	FWD	5'5"	6/6/1993	Auckland, NZ	UCLA	She/Her/Hers



2021 ROSTER -NUMERICAL

NO.	PLAYER	POS	нт	DOB	HOMETOWN	COLLEGE	Pronouns
1	Bardsley, Karen	GK	5'11"	10/14/1984	Santa Monica, CA	California State	She/Her/Hers
2	Brooks, Amber	DEF	5'6"	1/23/1991	Evansville, IN	UNC	She/Her/Hers
З	Barnes, Lauren	DEF	5'5"	5/31/1989	Upland, CA	UCLA	She/Her/Hers
5	Quinn	MID	5'9"	8/11/1995	Toronto, Canada	Duke	They/Them/Theirs
7	Watt, Ally	FWD	5'8"	3/12/1997	Colorado Springs, CO	Texas A&M	She/Her/Hers
8	Marozsán, Dzesenifer	FWD	5'7"	4/8/1992	Budaoest, Hungary		She/Her/Hers
9	Le Sommer, Eugénie	FWD	5'3"	5/18/1989	Grasse, France		She/Her/Hers
10	Fishlock, Jess	MID	5'2"	1/14/1987	Cardiff, Wales		She/Her/Hers
11	Huerta, Sofia	FWD	5'7"	12/14/1992	Boise, ID	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
12	Bouhaddi, Sarah	GK	5'9"	10/17/1986	Cannes, France		She/Her/Hers
13	Jiménez Delgado, Celia	DEF	5'10"	6/20/1995	Alcaudete, Andalusia, Spain	University of Alabama	She/Her/Hers
14	Cox, Steph	DEF	5'6"	04/03/1986	Los Gatos, CA	University of Portland	She/Her/Hers
15	Rapinoe, Megan	FWD	5'6"	7/5/1985	Redding, CA	University of Portland	She/Her/Hers
17	Weatherholt, Dani	MID	5'8"	3/17/1994	Laguna Beach, CA	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
18	George, Machaela	DEF	5'7"	10/03/1997	Laguna Hills, CA	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
19	McNabb, Kristen	DEF	5'5"	4/17/1994	Montville, NJ	University of Virginia	She/Her/Hers
20	Morché, Cosette	GK	6'2"	6/9/1997	Lawrenceville, GA	Texas A&M	She/Her/Hers
21	Momiki, Nicole	FWD	5'0"	4/9/1996	New York, NY		She/Her/Hers
22	Spencer, Jasmyne	FWD	5'2"	8/27/1990	Bay Shore, NY	University of Maryland	She/Her/Hers
23	King, Tziarra	FWD	5'8"	8/21/1998	Sicklerville, NJ	North Carolina State	She/Her/Hers
24	Balcer, Bethany	FWD	5'9"	3/7/1997	Hudsonville, MI	Spring Arbor	She/Her/Hers
25	Hedge, Kelcie	MID	5'7"	9/19/1997	Post Falls, ID	Santa Clara	She/Her/Hers
26	Angelina	MID	5'2"	1/26/2000	Jersey City, NJ		She/Her/Hers
27	Hiatt, Sam	DEF	5'10"	1/6/1998	Kirkland, WA	Stanford	She/Her/Hers
28	Cruz, Shirley	MID	5'5"	8/28/1985	San José, Costa Rica		She/Her/Hers
31	White, Rosie	FWD	5'5"	6/6/1993	Auckland, NZ	UCLA	She/Her/Hers
33	Dederick, Ella	GK	5'10"	7/27/1996	Camarillo, CA	Washington State	She/Her/Hers
35	Pruitt, Leah	FWD	5'8"	9/5/1997	Rancho Cucamonga, CA	USC	She/Her/Hers
99	Hammond, Madison	DEF	5'8"	11/15/1998	Albuquerque, NM	Wake Forest	She/Her/Hers
	Tullis-Joyce, Phallon	GK	6'1"	10/19/1996	New York, NY	University of Miami	She/Her/Hers



NWSL MEDIA POLICY

Included below are the media operations guidelines for the NWSL 2021 season. While recognizing the critically important role that the media plays for sport and society, all guidelines have been developed with health and safety as the number one priority. These guidelines have been created using best-practices developed internationally and domestically, and are subject to change.

The media operations guidelines are in addition to facility protocols, which include but are not limited to required face coverings, social distancing requirements, assigned arrival/departure times, media-specific entrances/exits and assigned seating/photo positions and/or locations. In order to minimize risk of exposure to COVID-19 for Personnel, these rules must be abided by and adhered to.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Cheney Stadium will be open to credentialed media members only during the NWSL Season. Media members will be issued their credentials when they enter the stadium and must visibly wear them at all times while inside Cheney Stadium. Please bring photo identification to receive your credentials.

Members of the media must enter Cheney Stadium through the Suites & Clubs entrance, located on the west side of the stadium to the left of the ticketing office. At the time of their entry, media members will have their temperature taken by a member of OL Reign staff and will be asked whether they have recently experienced symptoms related to COVID-19.

All media members must wear a facemask at all times while inside Cheney Stadium.

NWSL protocol forbids media members to move freely throughout the stadium, including during entry. Media members will be escorted by an OL Reign staff member to their assigned media position.

All credentialed media members and photographers must be on a specific assignment as an employee or contractor for the organization for which a credential is issued. Media members are expected to behave in a manner that befits a professional environment. Photographers should refrain from speaking with players.

CREDENTIAL TYPE

Media and photographers will receive the same style of credentials, however, each will be given an assigned spot, where the respective reporter or photographer must remain for the duration of the match.

Credentialed photographers will be issued an assigned photography position within the stadium. To enforce social distancing, photographers are not allowed to leave this position at any time during the match. It should be noted that there will not be a location for photographers to stow additional gear that is covered due to social distancing protocols, so they are encouraged to bring cover for additional equipment in the event of rain. Credentialed reporters will be issued a seat inside the Press Box. One seat will be at the bank of windows that look out on the stadium, while the other will be at a series of worktables

Media members should be careful to remain at least six feet from other media members or OL Reign staff while inside the press box and additional locations. Media members should note that the additional media space has a limited number of power outlets and while OL Reign will provide a number of power strips, they should also plan on having any devices fully charged before entering the stadium.



NWSL MEDIA POLICY CONT.

PITCH ACCESS

At no time are credentialed media members allowed on the pitch, except the two approved ISI photographers who are undergoing NWSL COVID-19 testing protocols.

Please note, we do not have the ability to remove or change the netting in the stadium. Additionally, we cannot have media or photographers in the first ten rows of the stadium, due to COVID-19 protocols. This means there will be no direct interaction between media, photographers, technical staff, and players.

MEALS

You will receive a food voucher upon entry to the stadium. This voucher can be used at most concession stands in Cheney Stadium.

POST-MATCH: REMOTE PRESS CONFERENCE

The post-match press conference will be held on Cheney Stadium's lower levels and will begin approximately 10 minutes after the final whistle. Under no circumstances are media members allowed to attend the press conference but may do so via web conference. A link to the web conference will be distributed on the NWSL Press Conferences Slack channel shortly after the final whistle. If a media member wishes to be added to the Slack channel, they should submit a request to Tara@OLReign.com



TRAINING SESSION INFORMATION

Members of the media are invited to observe open media training sessions of the OL Reign. Players and coaches will be made available for interviews upon request at the conclusion of training sessions. Feel free to share photos, videos, quotes, etc. from training on social media, unless instructed otherwise.

While at a training session you must abide by the COVID-19 protocols at all times which include wearing a mask at all times, staying in the designated media location six feet from fellow media members.

Training schedules will be sent out on a weekly basis to interested members of the media. To be added to that list please send an email to Tara@OLReign.com

OL Reign primarily train at Bellarmine Prep School (2300 S Washington St, Tacoma, 98405) or Cheney Stadium. Please consult the weekly training schedule to determine where the team will be training.

Please note: Training sessions may be immediately followed by a team weight-lifting session that can alter media availability times.

*All COVID-19 protocols subject to change.



LEAGUE INFORMATION

The National Women's Soccer League competition rules can be found at the link below: **www.nwslsoccer.com/rules-regulations**

The full 2020 National Women's Soccer League Challenge Cup schedule can be found at the link below: **www.nwslsoccer.com/schedule**

The National Women's Soccer League media contacts for 2020 can be found at the link below: **www.nwslsoccer.com/media-contacts**



STADIUM INFORMATION

OL Reign plays its home matches at Cheney Stadium, its new home in the South Sound. Cheney Stadium is home to the Tacoma Rainiers, the Triple-A affiliate of the Seattle Mariners, and Tacoma Defiance, the USL Championship affiliate of Seattle Sounders FC. The stadium is capable of undergoing a dramatic transformation to take it from a regulation baseball diamond to a 110-by-70 yard soccer pitch.

The stadium underwent a \$30 million renovation before the 2011 season which added 16 luxury suites, a 4,000 square foot club space and additional space for concessions and restrooms, and has since undergone an additional \$7 million in improvements, adding new hospitality space, the first ever fire pit in professional sports, and a new club space known as the 1882 Club.

Name	Cheney Stadium
Location	2502 S Tyler St, Tacoma, WA 98405
Year Built	1960
Renovated	1992, 1998, 1999, 2011, 2019
Surface	Grass
Capacity	6,500



STREAMING & BROADCAST INFORMATION

Games for the 2021 seasons will be available to view on Paramount+, CBS Sports Network, or Twitch, depending on the match. A full schedule with broadcast details for the 2021 NSWL Season can be found at:

www.nwslsoccer.com/news/article/nwsl-announces-broadcast-schedule-for-2021-season



TICKET INFORMATION

OL Reign ticket information can be found at the link below, or by calling the Reign ticket office at **866-99-REIGN** or visit **www.olreign.com/tickets**